

Nicola Gunn

From: Nina Shaw <clerk@chatburn-pc.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 July 2026 06:55
To: Planning
Subject: Consultation on removal of condition, 3/2026/0499, High Beech House 8a Crow Trees Brow Chatburn Clitheroe BB7 4AA

 External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear Emily,

This was discussed at our last Parish meeting, and we have no issues with the application.

Kind regards

Nina Shaw

Chatburn Parish Clerk & RFO